
Emiliano	Falcon,	

	

Please	see	attached.

	

Thank	you,

Liz	Medeiros

	

	

Elizabeth	A.	Medeiros	(Liz)

Dartmouth	Police	Department

Keeper	of	the	Records

1390	Tucker	Road

Dartmouth,	MA	02747

508-910-1774

508-910-1714	(Fax)

emedeiros@dartmouthpd.org		

	

	

	

From:	Emiliano	Falcon-Morano		
Sent:	Friday,	February	14,	2020	11:58	AM
To:	Records	
Cc:	Taïsha	Lazare	
Subject:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request

	

Good	Morning,

	

Please	see	attached.

	

Best,

	

Emiliano

From Admin	-	E	Medeiros	<emedeiros@dartmouthpd.org>
Subject RE:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request

To Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	<efalcon@aclum.org>
Date Mon,	24	Feb	2020	19:32:32	+0000



	

------

Emiliano	Falcon-Morano

Pronouns:	he,	him,	his

	

Policy	Counsel

Technology	for	Liberty	Program

American	Civil	Liberties	Union	of	Massachusetts

211	Congress	Street,	Boston,	MA	02110

617.482.3170	x402	|	efalcon@aclum.org		

	

Website
20_3kScIRDyPdStoIPRVWtAWS4guTT2EbWiY5KI_Nh21Th9NBldnEjKocWg538uxwPyKXAdq
E78cIozKueyLa8FtuQ2cpahWd-aUumgHq9s3eJV_w,,&typo=1>		|	Twitter
ass&c=E,1,wPZKVferIPPvWIgx-DKLFdWwz-jgdbWtDfxZOayfYUPXQ8tH1xo7-yWhAMAC8S
WgoBJztY-NCW8aQIuH6hrLk2SsthtEGhxZHsp4txDxL-OTNNGrjyE,&typo=1>		|
Facebook			|	Instagram
		|	Youtube
	

	

	


